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Sydney     NSW     1042

Dear Sir or Madam:



Re:
Temporary exemption application under DDA section 55:




Tactile Ground Surface Indicators (Queensland Rail)
I am writing to you to request that you reject the application from Queensland Rail for an exemption under DDA section 55, as it relates to the use of Tactile Ground Surface Indicators on Railway Platforms and in Infrastructure such as on paths of travel to and from Train Stations including on stairs, ramps and escalators.

I am an Accredited Access Consultant and a Director of a Company called Innovative Access Systems Pty Ltd.  I have had first hand experience with Queensland Rail having corresponded with them on several projects where Tactile Ground Surface Indicators were being considered, having tendered on projects for the supply and installation of tactile ground surface indicators and also been involved in meetings with QR where installations of tactile ground surface indicators were discussed.

From my experience as an access consultant, there is no doubt that when installed correctly ie., in the correct position, in the correct configuration, using the best product for a particular installation and with adequate luminance contrast, Tactile Ground Surface Indicators add significant value to the Orientation and Mobility Skills of Blind and Vision Impaired People.

There are very few installations of tactile ground surface indicators on Queensland Rail properties that comply with AS1428.4. Considering the number of sites where QR have employed the use of tactile ground surface indicators as a wayfinding cue, this failure to provide compliance in these installations is extremely disappointing.  They fail in the following areas (and I will give some examples):

· Incorrect configurations (Central Station – escalators, steps and walkways)

· Incorrect luminance contrast (Roma Street Station)

· Incorrect locations (almost every rail platform they have put them on).

I would suggest that an audit conducted by someone suitably qualified who has a track record for providing TGSI designs which meet the required standards would confirm and support my view regarding the inadequacy of QR sites in the area of compliance with AS1428.4. 

As far as I am concerned, Queensland Rail, have failed to read and understand what is in “black and white” in the Australian Standard and have failed to provide almost any compliant installations of TGSI’s in any of their properties. It amazes me why they haven’t been asked to explain these incorrect installations by an organisation like HREOC before this as a result of someone with a disability lodging a complaint. I have no doubt that most of the installations they have provided would cause difficulties to people with disabilities, including Blind and Vision Impaired People, because they have failed to provide installations that comply with Australian Standards. 

Do they have any research on any train platforms or stations under their control, where TGSI’s have been correctly installed with adequate luminance contrast to support their case for exemption? I very much doubt that they could find a single site to conduct this research on. My fear is that the principal reason for seeking this exemption is economic and has nothing to do with the outcomes and benefits that providing TGSI’s offer.

There are many stations where the TGSI’s have been placed between the yellow safety line and the edge of the train platform. The yellow safety line is there to warn people with sight of a safety hazard and signs are provided in a format which cannot be read by Blind or Vision Impaired People to warn of the hazard of crossing this line. Apart from the discriminatory treatment of Blind and Vision Impaired People being practiced by QR, I would also think that having TGSI's so close to the platform edge could cause significant difficulties for Wheelchair users trying to move along the platform or board the train where access to rolling stock is possible without the aid of a portable ramp.

There are also examples of the wrong product being selected for applications. Some stairs have been recently constructed at Train Stations (I think Yerongpilly Station is one of these recent ones) using ceramic tactiles. These tactiles do not provide a safe surface to walk across when they get wet, which they do, and I doubt very much if they would achieve the slip resistance required on pedestrian surfaces under AS4586. There are much better products available and some research from QR would locate these products. Also the configurations used are not in accordance with AS1428.4.

The following is an extract from a letter I wrote to Mr John Barrie of QR on February 8, 2001:

“In regards to the East Ipswich Platform and your drawings and specifications, I would like to provide the following comments for your consideration:

1. The layout of the tactile ground surface indicators (TGSI’s) does not comply with the current Australian Standard AS1428.4. The current standard (Clause 6.1(a)) requires that you provide “a colour contrast to that of the adjacent surface. The colour shall provide a luminance contrast to the surrounding surface of not less than 0.3 (30%).” The TGSI’s are Ivory, which has a mean luminance of 55.9. It is unknown what the mean luminance in all conditions is of the concrete coping at East Ipswich but I would not be surprised if it fell inside the unacceptable range. I have indicated to you previously that a minimum band of asphalt 100mm deep should be provided between the cope and the band of TGSI’s. Without a luminance test on the cope I am still recommending the same solution.

2. The use of the yellow tactiles within the band of the tactile indicators does not comply with the current standard, which only allows for a band of tactile 600mm deep. The new standard, to be published later this year, will allow a 600 – 800mm deep band of tactiles. My concern is that the proposal is to warn sighted people not to go beyond this point but people who are blind or vision impaired are not receiving the same warning ie., the safety line is 300mm past the commencement of the TGSI’s. The safety yellow line should be between the tactiles and the cope, otherwise you will have blind or vision impaired people standing on the tactiles between the warning line and the train.

3. The condition of quote require compliance with the Building Code of Australia and Australian Standards. I bring the above to your attention as a compliance issue. Our price excludes the above compliance issues.

4. If you wish us to comply with AS1428.4 I would like to use our Glo-Line product for marking the yellow warning line. This is not a tactile indicator but would produce a high visibility and very durable finish. This product could also be used for colouring the concrete cope. No price has been included for either of these products.”
Despite having received this advice from me, QR continues to design and install TGSI’s which do not meet the requirements of AS1428.4.

In regards to the expressed “difficulties of measurement of a required 30% luminance contrast, this is just not true. Dr Richard Bowman of CSIRO has already been contracted by the Rolling Stock division of QR and has performed extensive luminance contrast tests for QR. This test involved measuring every component in the passenger area of the suburban trains. I would congratulate the Rolling Stock Division of QR for undertaking this research and I am sure they will put this information to good use. This was not an expensive process, as I know CSIRO charge around $800 to $1200 for such tests, a service which I have used myself on several occasions.

Also, there is plenty of information available in the market which QR could use to evaluate luminance contrast eg., Dulux have an excellent “fandeck” colour chart which contains sample swatches of almost every possible paint colour. At the back of this “fandeck” is a chart detailing the luminance reflectance value of each colour in the “fandeck.” Using these LRV’s you can calculate the contrast variance between two colours, this is not so difficult, and this provides a quick and easy method for evaluating luminance contrast without employing people like CSIRO to perform tests. Of course, other issues such as lighting need to be considered, but as QR provide well lit areas for security reasons then usually the lighting can be relied upon as being adequate in their premises and on their platforms to provide a constant measure of luminance. Where the luminance maybe borderline, they could employ CSIRO to conduct these tests. (Contact: Dr Richard Bowman Ph: 03 – 92526021).

In closing, I am very interested in assisting HREOC and QR to develop a satisfactory outcome for the issues they seek exemption from. QR have already invested considerable amounts of money installing TGSI’s and I am sure for them it would be very frustrating to know that they have failed in almost every application to install TGSI’s in accordance with the Australian Standard and therefore they have wasted this money. I hope that in the future they can get it right and then they will be able to arrive at an informed position about TGSI’s and the value that they provide to everyone.

Yours sincerely

Bryce J Tolliday

ACCESS CONSULTANT
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